National Defense Tanker Vessel Construction Assistance Program

The following questions were received during the January 16, 2004 meeting. MARAD anticipates that the responses to the majority of the questions will be addressed in the resulting Request for Proposal (RFP), scheduled for release on February 20, 2004.

1. Will Shipyards be given requirements for U.S. supplied or manufactured systems?

2. Can equipment suppliers offer any assistance in developing the RFP?

3. Will there be a limit for the number of acceptable proposals for Phase II?

4. Will the contract financing option be a factor in the best value selection criteria?

5. How long is the submittal time frame for Phase I?

6. What are the rules of confidentiality with respect to materials submitted to MARAD?

7. Will the list of Attendees at the two briefing sessions be posted on the website?

8. Will there be any additional response to Phase I papers other than “acceptable” or “not acceptable”?

9. Is there a limit to the number of offerors who will be invited to submit Phase II proposals?

10. Phase I is a qualification process. Will Ship Owners and Shipyards be evaluated separately or as a team?

11. How long until Phase I submittals are due?

12. Please provide the procurement schedule (to the degree that it is known today) for when concept papers would be due?

13. When would proposals be required under Phase II and when are contracts expected to be signed?

14. Will the RFP address how this procurement may be coordinated with the Tanker Replacement requirements for Jones Act Ships?

15. Is it contemplated that more than one award may be made to a shipbuilder/owner team? If so, how many awards may be made?

16. Will a foreign built hull structure be allowed to be used on this program? If so, what is the percentage of the hull structure that will be allowed?

17. Do Ship Owners nominate a shipyard in their initial responses?

18. Is MARAD a party to the construction contract? What does this mean? Will MARAD write my commercial contract?

19. How is a subsidy paid and to whom?

20. Can subsidy be a loan with an annual amount forgiven over the term? This gives maximum benefit to operations without tax impact.

21. NDF features cost money. Will there be extra NDF funding provided for those features required?

22. Can the vessels trade preference cargoes (MSC, PL 480)?

23. Will the subsidy be paid to the vessel buyers or the shipbuilders?

24. Can a shipyard give quotes for the same design or different designs to various vessel operators?

25. Will the President’s FY 05 budget submission to Congress include the $250 million for the tanker construction program?

26. Who will pay for the contract design?

27. Who is the “prime contractor” under this program?

28. Will MARAD specifically define design features necessary to meet legislative requirements with respect to military utility?

29. How will MARAD evaluate proposals of different DWT?

30. Will MARAD give higher evaluation to a design that is suited for multiple markets such as international trade and Jones Act trade?

31. How will MARAD evaluate different delivery cycle promises from shipyards?

32. How will MARAD evaluate shipyard proposals?

33. How many shipbuilding contracts does MARAD envision awarding?

34. Will MARAD determine the international price of similar ships? How will MARAD arrive at this price?

35. Is the offeror the vessel buyer or the builder?

36. How will MARAD ensure the confidentiality of Electronic Bids?

37. Does the statue provide MARAD with any flexibility with making the first ship subsidy cap an average cost for all ships constructed in response to the RFP?

